From: George Pipia <gpipia@mfa.gov.ge>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 12:23 PM

To: tim@tim.org.tr

Subject: Urgent- Embassy of Georgia-Inquiry for Face mask production in Turkey, rubber gloves and
sanitary/solution liquids.

Greetings,

Embassy of Georgia is looking for Companies who produce technical equipment for
producing Face mask, rubber gloves and sanitary/solution liquids. Georgian government wats to
purchase special equipment’s to enable Georgia produce Face masks, rubber gloves and
sanitary/solution liquids in Georgia. We would like also buy in big quantities special sanitary solutions
and designated liquids for public spaces (schools, kindergartens etc.) Your kind assistance as soon as
possible and will be much appreciated

Sincerely,
Giorgi Pipia

First Secretary

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Turkey/Gurcistan Ankara Blyukelgiligi
Address: 12, Kilic Ali Str., Oran, Ankara

Tel: +90312 491-80-30/31

Fax: +90312 491-80-32
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5070 sayili kanun geregince glivenli elektronik imza ile imzalanmistir.ID: 1c87d83b-60a1-4629-8d26-396136685834-214036112. Bu kod ile https://evrak.tim.org.tr/evrakdogrulama adresinden dogrulayabilirsiniz.
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